
Finan, Elizabeth A 

From: Finan, Elizabeth A 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:56 AM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Kirby, John; Trudeau, Elizabeth K; 'Catron, Marsha'; Harf, Marie 

E; Toner, Mark C; 'Breasseale, Todd'; lee, Sy; 'Michael G 
Birmingham'; Kortan, Michael P. {DO) {FBI); Quinn, Richard P. {DO) {FBI); 
Newman, Melanie (OPA}; Raimondi, Marc {OPA); CAPRESSREQUESTS 

Cc:: Price, Edward; Stroh, Mark E .  
Subject: RE: K-1 visa process 

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(?)(E) per State; (b)(?)(E) per FBI in part 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.62623 



From: Boogaard, Peter 1(b) (6) 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:43 AM 
To: Kirby, John; Trudeau, Elizabeth K; 'Catron, Marsha'; Harf, Marie E; Toner, Mark C; 'Breasseale, Todd'; Lee, 
Sy; ; 'Michael G Birmingham'; 'Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)'; 'Quinn, Richard P. (DO} 
(FBI)'; 'Newman, Melanie (OPA)'; 'Marc Raimondi )'; CAPRESSREQUESTS 
Cc: Price, Edward; Stroh, Mark E. 
Subject: RE: K-1 visa process 

Got it. thanks John. 

Latest is below. 

(b)(3): 8 U.S.C. 1202(f) (Immigration and Nationality Act), (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) per State 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.62623 



(b)(3): 8 U S.C 1202(1) (Immigration and Nationality Act), (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) per State 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.62£23 



(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) per State; (b)(7)(E) per FBI in part 

From: Kirby, John [http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:KirbyJ@state.gov) 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:41 AM 
To: Trudeau, Elizabeth K; Boogaard, Peter; 'Catron, Marsha'; Harf, Marie E; Toner, Mark C; 'Breasseale, Todd'; 
Lee, Sy; ; 'Michael G Birmingham'; 'Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)'; 'Quinn, Richard P. (DO) 
(FBI)'; 'Newman, Melanie (OPA)'; 'Marc Raimondi )'; CAPRESSREQUESTS 
Cc: Price, Ned; Stroh, Mark 
Subject: RE: K-1 visa process 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)( E) per State 

From: Trudeau, Elizabeth K 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11 :39 AM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; 'Catron, Marsha'; Harf, Marie E; Toner, Mark C; Kirby, John; 'Breasseale, Todd'; Lee, 

. . . . . .._ .. . ---· . . . .. .._ 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.62623 

http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:KirbyJ@state.gov


,IjI per Inan aeema1)Sy; ; 'Michael G Birmingham'; 'Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)'; 'Quinn, Richard P. (DO) 
(FBI)'; 'Newman, Melanie (OPA)'; 'Marc Raimondi :)'; CAPRESSREQUESTS 
CC: Price, Edward; Stroh, Mark E. 
Subject: Re: K-1 visa process 

+ CA 

From: Boogaard, Peter 
sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:37 AM 
To: 'Catron, Marsha'; Harf, Marie E; Trudeau, Elizabeth K; Toner, Mark C; Kirby, John; 'Breasseale, Todd'; Lee, 
Sy; 'Michael G Birmingham'; 'Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)'; 'Quinn, Richard P. (DO) 
(FBI)'; 'Newman, Melanie (OPA)'; 'Marc Raimondi 1(b) (6) 
CC: Price, Edward; Stroh, Mark E. 
Subject: RE: K -1 visa process 

"C pdated below_ (b)(5) per State 

(b)(3): 8 U.S.C. 1202(f) (Immigration and Nationality Act), (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) per State 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.62623 



(b)(3): 8 U.S.C. 1202(1) (Immigration and Nationality Act), (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) per State; (b)(7)(E) per FBI in part 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.62£23 



From: Boogaard., Peter 
Sent: Thw-sday, December 10, 2015 1123 AM 
To: 'Catron. �arsha'; Har( Marie E; 'Trudeau, Elizabeth K'; Toner, Mark C; Kirby, John; Breasseale, Todd; 
Lee, Sy; ; 'Michael G Birmingham'; Kortan. Michael P_ (DO) (FBI); Quinn, Richard P_ (DO) 
(FBI); Kewman, Melanie (OPA); Marc Raimondi ,(b) (6) 

Cc: Price. Ned; Stroh, Mark 
Subject: RE: K-1 visa process 

Thanks �larsha_ Will add these into ow- points_ Do we have any detail on the social media piece yet? 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.62623 



     

      

        

            

        

            

             


         


          


          


     

              


                


      

 

    

      

       


         

            

      

      

     

     

   

        

          

        

 

  

_____________________________________________  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

Ferrato,  Katherine  M.  (ODAG)  

From:  Ferrato, Katherine M.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Monday,  October 23,  2017 2:18 PM  

To:  Lan,  Iris (ODAG); Troester,  Robert J.  (ODAG); Murray,  Michael (ODAG)  

Cc:  Medina,  Amelia  (ODAG); Terwilliger,  Zachary (ODAG)  

Subject:  FW:  OLA Wkflow 116316,  Refugee Admissions - DHS Tstmny  

Attachments:  116316 control.doc; Re:  URGENT DUE TOMORROW - (OLA WF 116316) LRM  

[OG-115-189]  DHS Oversight Testimony on  Oversight of the United  States  

Refugee Admissions Program.msg; RE:  URGENTDUE TOMORROW  - (OLA WF  

116316) LRM  [OG-115-189]  DHS Oversight Testimony on  Oversight of the  United  

States Refugee Admissions Program.msg;  misc07.docx  

All  CIV and FBI  submitted  comments on  the  attached draft DHS testimony re the refugee admissions  

program.  P  me  alease  review at your earliest convenience and let  know if you  clear.  OMB requested  

response by 11  am  this morning.  

Thanks,  

Katie  

From:  Silas,  Adrien  (OLA)  

Sent:  Monday,  October 23,  2017 1:57 PM  

To:  Ferrato,  Katherine M.  (ODAG  (b) (6) >; Medina,  Amelia  (ODAG)  

(b) (6)

Subject:  OLA Wkflow 116316,  Refugee Admissions - DHS Tstmny  

Any  ODAG  objection  to  submitting  to  OMB  the  attached,  draft  DOJ  comments?  

1)  The  material  ated  to  s  circul  

OLP  CRT  INTERPOL  

NSD  EOUSA  OPCL  

OLC  FBI  EOIR  

CIV  OVW  

2)  CIV  (Eric  Soskin)  and  FB  submitted  comments;  

3)  OMB  requested  our  comments  by  11  a.m.  today;  

4)  I  have  attached  the  associated  documents.  

Document  ID:  0.7.22848.75935  



             


          


        

  

The  comments  of  the  Department  of  Justice  on  the  Department  of  Homeland  Security  

congressional hearing  statement  concerning  the  United  States  refugee  admissions  program  are  

set  forth  in  the  attached  file  (“misc07.docx”).  

Document  ID:  0.7.22848.75935  



(DO} (FBl) (DO) fffl\l?fWffi!•t11'11 ;

Soskin, Eric (CIV) 

From: Soskin, Eric (CIV) 
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 8:24 AM 
To: Silas, Adrien (OLA) 
Subject: Re: URGENT DUE TOMORROW - (OLA WF 116316) LRM (OG-115-189) OHS 

Oversight Testimony on Oversight of the United States Refugee Admissions 
Program 

Attachments: CIV Comments to 0MB Review USCIS Cissna Testimony Refugee Program.docx 

Adrien, 

Here are initial comments from CIV. (b) (5) 

Thanks, 
Eric 

From: Beechum, Venessa M. (OLA) 
Sent:Thursday, October 19, 2017 3:22:11 PM 
To: Davis, Valorie A {OLP); Matthews, Matrina (OLP); White, Cleo (OLP); {NSD);f121S9•@1f§'I 
- (NSD); (NSD); (NSD); NSD lRM Mailbox (NSD); {NSDHW'\iiSFl'I' 
Clarke, Coner {Ole}; Forrester, Nate (Ole}; Guarnieri, Matthew (Ole); Harris, Sarah {OLC}; Whitaker, 
Henry c. (Ole); Dorsey, catherine (CIV}; policy, civil (CIV); Soskin, Eric (CIV); Heitman, Tara (CRT); Policy, 
CRT (CRT}; USAEO-Legislative (USA}·fWJWIIPffli=I! (DO) {FBl\•lffil@IIWR!ffli=u {DO} (FBI' ::m:nrr 
-� (DO) (FBI); . (DO) (FBI); 
{FBl�·fWIPM\!ffl!i=U {DO) (FBI}; . (DO} (FBI); Kaplan, Jennifer E (OVW}; Shiels, 
Marnie R (OVW); (USNCB}; (USNCB}; Barnes, Khaliah N (OPCL}; 
Gewercman, Renee (OPCL); Harman-Stokes, Katherine M. (OPCL}; Lane Scott, Kristi l (OPCL); Mayer, 
Hannah J. {OPCL}; Proia, Andrew (OPCL}; Winn, Peter A. (OPCL); Young, Brian A. (OPCl); Zelman, Beth 
{OPCL) 
Cc: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA); Tyson, Jill c. (OLA}; Lasseter, David F. (OLA); Goldschmidt, Lauren (OLA); 
Pickell, Lindsay A. (OLA); Pings, Anne (OLA); Wahdan, Rana S. (OLA}; Silas, Adrien (OLA}; Ferrato, 
Katherine M. (ODAG); Medina, Amelia (ODAG); Gunn, Currie (OASG); Hall, Jeffrey (OASG); Parker, Rachel 
{OASG) 
Subject: URGENT DUE TOMORROW- (OLA WF 116316) LRM (OG-115-189} OHS OversightTestimony on 
Oversight of the United states Refugee Admissions Program 

Please provide comments to Adrien 

Silas/OLA, no later than Tomorrow -

3:00PM Friday, 10/20/2017. 

From: Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB (b) (6) 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 2:01 PM 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.75935-000003 



OL-OVP-LRM 1 ,>; .m .. ... , ... m-■-. 

To: 'DEFENSE' (b) (6) _>; 'HHS' (b) (6) ; Justice Lrm (SMO} 
(b) (6) >; 'ODNI' (b) (6) ; 'STATE' (b) (6) > 
Cc: Kraninger, Kathleen L EOP/OMB ◄(b) (6) 

>; Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB◄(b) (6) 
>; Marten, Lexi N. EOP/OMB 

>; Mellon, Patrick J. EOP/OMB 
·(b) (6) >; Boden, James EOP/OMB ·(b))(6) >; Newman, 
Kimberly A. EOP/OMB •(b) (6) >; Bradlee, Mollie H. EOP/OMB 
•(b) (6) >; Smalligan, Jack A. EOP/OMB ·(b) (6) 
Hanson, Jennifer L EOP/OMB ·(b) (6) >; Widuch, Brian A. EOP/OMB 
·(b) (6) >; Sciannameo, Maria EOP/OMB 
•(b) (6) >; Ol 0MB STAFF OIRA-LRM •(b) (6) 
Theroux, Rich P. EOP/OMB •(b) (6) >; Joyce, Shannon M. EOP/OMB 
•(b))(6) >; Bashadi, Sarah 0. EOP/OMB ·(b))(6) 
Carroll, James W. EOP/OMB ·(b) (6) >; Matich, Nicholas 
·(b) (6) >; Walsh, Heather V. EOP/OMB ·(b) (6) 
Hitter, Thomas E. EOP/OMB •(b) (6) >; Nusraty, nm H. EOP/OMB 
·(b) (6) >; Slemrod, Jonathan A. EOP/OMB 

Koenig, Andrew 0. EOP/WHO ◄(b) (6) 
>; Sugarman, AJ J. EOP/OMB ·(b) (6) 

>; Simms, Cindy 8. EOP/WHO 
•(b))(6) >; Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO ·(b) (6) >; Bash, Zina 
G. EOP/WHO·(b) (6) >; Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO 
·(b) (6) >; Whetstone, Trevor D. EOP/WHO 
·(b) (6) >; Salvi, Mary E. EOP/WHO ·(b) (6) >; DL-NSS-
LRM,(b) (6) >; Dl NSCTNT ,(b) (6) >;)OL NSCBATS (b) (6) 
DLNSClegal ·(b) (6) >; Dl NSC INTEL ·(b) (6) 

_>; DL NSC Legislative •(b) (6) 
,>; OLNSCCT 

>; Anderson, Jessic,.)..:. EOP/OMB>; Ol-WHO-WHGC-LRM •(b) (6) 1 
·(b) (6) >; Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB •(b) (6) 
Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB ◄(b) (6) > 
Subject: lRM [OG-115-189] DUE 10/23@ 11:00A.M. -- OHS Oversight Testimony on Oversight of the 
United States Refugee Admissions Program 

DEADLINE: 11:00A.M. Monday, October 23, 2017 

Attached for your review, please find draft OHS (USCIS) testimony for an October 26th hearing before the 
House Judiciary Committee regarding Oversight of the United States Refugee Admissions 
Program. Please submit any edits by the deadline. 

LRM ID: 0G-115 -189 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT ANO BUDGET 

LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL MEMORANDUM 

Thursday, October 19, 2017 

TO: Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution 

FROM: Ventura, Alexandra (for) Assistant Director for Legislative Reference 
SUBJECT: LRM (OG-115-189] DUE 10/23 @ 11:00 A.M. OHS OversightTestimony on Oversight of the United 
States Refugee Admissions Program 

0MB CONTACT: Gonzalez, Oscar 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.75935-000003 



In accordance with 0MB Circular A-19, 0MB requests the views of your agency on the above subject 
before advising on its relationship to the program of the President. By the deadline above, please reply 
by e -mail or telephone, using the 0MB Contact information above. 

Please advise us if this item will affect direct spending or receipts for the purposes of the Statutory Pay ­
as-You-Go Act of 2010. 

Thank you. 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.75935-000003 



. (DO) (FBI) 
,,)

From: IWiiPiRT::U �00) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 3:02 PM 
To: Silas, Adrien (OLA) 
Cc: FBI_OCA_TASKING 
Subject: RE: URGENT DUE TOMORROW - (OLA WF 116316) LRM [OG-115-189] OHS 

Oversight Testimony on Oversight of the United States Refugee Admissions 
Program 

Attachments: 0MB Review USCIS Cissna Testimony Refugee Program_TSC Review 
10202017.docx 

Adrien, 

Attached are FBl' s  TSC comments. 

Thank you 

From: Beechum, Venessa M. {OLA) (b) (6) 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 3:22 PM 
To: Davis, Valorie A {OLP} (JMD) (b) (6) ·>; Matthews, Matrina (OLP) {JMD} 
(b) (6) >; White, Cleo (OLP) (JMD) (b) (6) >(b)(6) per NSD NSD} 
{JMD} (b)(6) per NSD (b)(6) per NSD (NSD) (JMD (b)(6) per NSD >:@@·iitiffl'I

., (NSD} {JMD) (b)(6) per NSD > (b)(6) per NSD {NSO) (JMD) 
(b)(6) per NSD ·i@@l'iitS§l•I ( NSD} (JMD) (b)(6) per NSD >; NSD LRM Mailbox (NSD} 
(JMD} <NSD.LRM.Mailbox@usdoj.gov>; Clarke, Conor (Ole) (JMD}·(b) (6) >; Forrester, 
Nate (OLC) (JMD} >; Guarnieri, Matthew (Ole} (JMO) 
• • >; Harris, Sarah (OLC) (JMD) •(b) (6) >; Whitaker, Henry C. 

(OLC} {JMD) >; Dorsey, Catherine (CIV} •(b) (6) >; policy, 
civil (CIV} ; Soskin, Eric (CIV} (b) (6) r>; Helfman, Tara (CRT) 
(b) (6) >; Policy, CRT (CRT} (b)(6) per CRT >; USAEO-Legislative (USA) 
<USAEO.Legislative@usdoj.gov>; (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) perFBI (DO) (FBI) (b)(7)(E) per FBI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (DO} (FBI) 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 'IIPiillPiffif!rPr:I! 1D0) {FBI} (b)(7)(E) per FBI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI . (DO) (FBI) 
(b)(7)(E)per FBI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI . {DO) (FBI) (b)(7)(E) per FBI ·i'3i@f'?iff'!■-,tl" {DO) (FBI) 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI I (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) per FBI . ' (DO) (FBI)flPJWtffli'I! (DO) (FBI) (b)(7)(E) per FB

:(b)(7)(E)per FBI ; Kaplan, Jennifer E (OVW} (JMD)·(b) (6) ; Shiels, Marnie R 
(OVW) (JMD) (b) (6) (b)(6) per USNCB {USNCB}◄(b)(6) per USNCB 
(b)(6) per USNCB (USNCB} (b)(6)per USNCB >; Barnes, Khaliah N (OPCL} {JMD} 
·(b) (6) >; Gewercman, Renee (OPCL} >; Harman-Stokes, 
Katherine M. (OPCL) (JMO)◄(b) (6) >; Lane Scott, Kristi Z (OPCL) 
•(b) (6) >; Mayer, Hannah J. {OPCL) (JMD)◄(b) (6) ; Proia, 
Andrew {OPCL) (JMD) (b) (6) >; Winn, Peter A. (OPCl) (JMD) •(b) (6) 
Young, Brian A. (OPCL} (JMD) •(b))(6) >; Zelman, Beth (OPCL} (JMO) 
(b) (6) > 

; Tyson, Jill C. (OLA} (JMD) 
Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (JMD) (b) (6) ; Goldschmidt, 

Lauren (OLA) (JMD) >; Pickell, Lindsay A. (OLA) (JMO) 
"'"' --- n; .... ,..,,. l\ ............. lr\1 A \  I It.Jin.\ I • - ,.., .... t......, ........ n ............ C' /r\l' A \  

Cc: Escalona, Prim F. {OLA) (JMD) 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.75935-000005 

mailto:USAEO.Legislative@usdoj.gov
mailto:NSD.LRM.Mailbox@usdoj.gov


(b) (6) t'll l�:,, J-\llllt:: \V�/ \JIVILJJ (b) (6) ' VVdl IUcll ,, ndlld �- \ v�, 

{JM0)·(b) (6) >; Silas, Adrien {OLA) (JM0) (b) (6) '>; Ferrato, Katherine 
M. (ODAG) (JMD) <•(b) (6) ; Medina, Amelia {O0AG) (JMD} 
(b) (6) >; Gunn, Currie (OASG) (JM0) >; Hall, Jeffrey (OASG) 
(JMD) >; Parker, Rachel (OASG) (JM0) '> 

Subjert: URGENT DUE TOMORROW- (OLA WF 116316) LRM [OG-115-189] OHS Oversight Testimony on 

Oversight of the United States Refugee Admissions Program 
Importance: High 

Duplicative Material (Document ID :  0.7.22848.75935-000003) 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.75935-000005 



Groves, Brendan M. (ODAG) 

From: Groves, Brendan M. (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 6:53 PM 
To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) 
Cc: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Parker, Rachel (OASG) 
Subject: FW: OlA Wkflow 116316, Refugee Admissions - OHS Tstmny 
Attachments: misc07.docx 
Importance: High 

Hi Rachael. 

We received for review draft testimony on refugee admissions by DHS. Did you want to take a look? Ci:\lil 

and FBI provided comments ±n track changes. 

Thank you. Rachael 

Best. 
Brendan 

From: Ferrato, Katherine M. (ODAG} 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 2:43 PM 
To: Lan, Iris (ODAG) (b) (6) Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) (b) (6) ; Hill, 
John L. (ODAG),(b) (6) Groves, Brendan M. (ODAG) (b) (6) > 
Cc:Troester, RobertJ. (ODAG) (b) (6) ; Medina, Amelia {ODAG} 
(b) (6) >; Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG} (b) (6) 
Subject: RE: OLA Wkflow 116316, Refugee Admissions - OHS Tstmny 
Importance: High 

Adding the attachment. 

Bob cleared for CIV. Zach, Brendan, and John, please let me know as soon as practical if you clear. Thank you. 

From: Lan, Iris (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 2:35 PM 
To: Ferrato , Katherine M. (ODAG) (b) (6) > 
Cc:Troester, RobertJ. (ODAG) (b) (6) Murray, Michael {ODAG) 
(b) (6) Medina, Amelia (ODAG) (b) (6) >; Terwilliger, Zachary 
(ODAG) (b) (6) Hill, John L. (ODAc(b) (6) ; Groves, Brendan M. 
(ODAG) >; Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) (b) (6) 
Subject: Re: OLA Wkflow 116316, Refugee Admissions - OHS Tstmny 

Plus John Tash and Brendan in light o'(b) (5) Defer 
to them on the comments by FBI. 

On Oct 23. 2017, at 2:18 PM, Ferrato, Katherine M .  (ODAG) (b) (6) , wrote: 

A 11-rl\J <>nrl !=Al c:1 ,hmitterl rnmment-c: nn t-he "tt"rherl rlr<>ft nu, t-ec:t-imnnu re the ref1 1a00 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.73981 



admissions program. Please review at your earliest convenience and let me know if you dear. 
0MB requested a response by 11 am this morning. 

Thanks, 
Katie 

From: Silas, Adrien (OLA} 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 20171:57 PM 
To: Ferrato, Katherine M. {ODAG} (b) (6) >; Medina, Amelia (OOAG) 
(b) (6) 
Subject: OLA Wkflow 116316, Refugee Admissions - OHS Tstmny 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.22848.75935) 

Document ID: 0.7.22848.73981 



. . � . . • 
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I. \ ., ··'J 

To.:: 

___,{DO, tFB-,J 

b6 per FBI 

b7C per FBI 

b6 per FBI 

b7C per FBI
from: ...._______ 
Sent: VVedhesdav,. No:ve1r.iber 16, :2016 5:24 P.M 

, 

NPO {FB!} 
· SubJeet: 

f>t:H Offke of Public Affairs 
T1� f/Otizrm

We(lnes,rla·y, NQ\tember 16,n201.6 · 
b3 per FBI 

b7E per FBINational Issues 

·� OPA -- Bcistot'i Globe t'eport�r i'>tfaitthe-�,;.i- Romete.au ii1:i:1uired about 3 contract: wilitn 
r.1-a:t t•,n:m�dbi\.•enlhenFB.1 

e- 1nq;;,1tr,::;,c a .oLt. now ti� . _ . . o use 
,;, can rat: vm ..,..n ....,.,n 1:ms \if ser•,_;ice. The flllnreforred the i"eln:ater to ..,n .,,,...n .....,th� O€p<3ii;ment ofJqstic� ti,,qc1,iren1e.. , . . . . · eclifred n.1tthar tomnteot 

• MIiitias: OP.� - Ap out!>9.t asked how·the Ff:H nwinitars miij.tia grovps and ';¥hetl,1�r the grn�ps tn�t 
iittract: fot·nier !ai.•-l �nforcethi:int and fril'fitani officers: Pr'€:SErit sp€aa! ehaHenges, QP:A.proviq,al'.l ' .  . . 
guidan'C:€ and a short stat£!n:1,::;ci1i: '�The rrn invesfa;.i:ate.s- act:h.•ity i�-ihkh rhay constitute a federal¢rinte. 
OT pnse: ;,i tfl{€,,¼t fo national s,e{;(lrity. OurJ-:i,,.;us i:$- r�of o,;. th�rnbirship ktnpartkµli:fr ghRH.'ls but.tm 
: crirn:t�alacti<iii:y•. Jhe- HH ¢�hhot )nitiate .an hivesti9;3tion based sp!ely· t1t1 ari.fndivi<lti.afs.race:;. efhhid�\. .
na,ti0rt2.I of'igir:1. r�1ir;tiori, qr the .;;,�:e:rdse ciJ First .Ametidmei'lt right;;;� �ritJ .i•e: 1:etli.ain conHnittedto.
proted'inq thoije rights.for ail Amc€,+:::ans," 

•· Bimnetric D:atabas� h1fo: (lP:A .., Lav..·36(},f.:orn r'eque.sted rn1 coinrnent on � lawsLtit filed bvJ= .J.\!C' 
seeking dctul}1�nts n�iated.to ho�¥.the FBI shares biorrietrks di1fatra.s.e int:orniabo:11 with, DOD· . OF'A 
coordinated viith tJis and dadined to corumiir:t on matterspending litigation, ·· 

� .4tt€t1hoi:duqhffri1nm:. OPA - A Brftti;h he\-vs. ciJtlet �$ked if.the FBI i�. in,,··esti.g,�ti'irt) a·ha111,srknt,�..­
!in:t.adt;aster sir Da�•id .Atti2-r1bcrdt!!Jh t,;.ihfo-hre-fort'et! fo. . . shooting Don;,ikl Tium:p.n , Ol?A rekrre:d the.. . . . . . . . . .. . . : . . . . . .·n·raport:ernto the US:55. 

Local stories 

Atfaint;;i .,:. ln part 2 of e s.pe.dal·t�p.or.t oJ:i. g;:alhg activity· in Mett:o Atlant.a called "Gang E�pkisiont., FBI 
�bantil,;55,4 lAt!antan$�fenStre�ts Gang T:h,:knFqrC€!.n£lfrpecryi$�{, �nld \¾�Ss�:rv's ���rk: b6 per FBI:n ', . . .;.,\'m:rle lt s not �musu�Kfor gangsto do. P?fl-1nttJr11ty outre.ach,..to brnh.t �eg1t1mc1�y. Its a r�cruitnient b7C per FBI 
toot" httpi/hvww,1.,..-sbt�,,;cortiNkl.!cr?i>lde-0rd,;,46f58256?&�•ideo\iarsfori=LO·, · · · · · · 

• Oatrdt �·SSA! lmet with !ocai news. media fod,w,, \NXYZ. Channel 7, to dis.:;u:sz• h,uman 
· t ff k _and:its_ 1rtc1pact� withih the stat�_1.1f_!'>fo�Iqan and ourtristate reqior1, SpEtdfica!ly, SSA b6 per FBI . .n .. .n b7C per FBId1scus:sed: the tss:ues and dvnarrnc:s im,o.tved '.l\i'1th·vouth:nl.-\'htl are·furednmto sexual 
. p Ka_ on,: as well ,�s te,solH'Ci2S. a:va1!abte to' botb fa\\' enforcer11ent .anp ti-u! 90n.1iti.ii1ity. ' 

.. DEtmit - SAC Oavkt G-eikis was intarvk,wed by v-iKYZ thannef -?'B diief.inve-stigatfve reporter to 
tdenbf", a.f,e),;., best practice·� .involving JD The.ft: prevention tips: and ha�,{nto conduct semr.e online 
PJffth;§s,,!s: .4'lso disctisse-d, \¾�rt wavs t-0 avoid being the \•ictim ofa tybei:ttin1e: invoh-'ing on!Jne sc.aini:n . . . . 
difriri:g t.llis.f��(n;3ppn::far.hfng ho!itjav·shoppjr'IQ Sie��pn,:n

.. Los Anqae:s: � p,3tricia Di:ahe: Smith Sk,dge,. .ag·e·..oO,. df Re.d�taru;%s:, a sales:rapresentafa·a for AFL,W.::,,
\•.ic'is. r.tjund guffri,- offe.daraJ frarni tji�fQ$-S ste,mmihg from a st!=:ien1e' that. bil.ked the ifislk::mc.€ co.mpat.iy. .'nyot tlf, $4.fii!fi?ri: \>Vith boQU:S· ms;3�!�tt· t(�irn$.n�€d�(�' _w,assoryv_itJ€�' !at� fL!�Sd,;1y· frt�Jf;!, si:hery!e _n
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·: ii,volving fictitfiJLis €mplo\'€!'S and ">:!1.°l,plt>'}>:!e-s.··, '#ho- falsely. c!sittted tG _have suffereq injuri01=s that 
preven.t-ed t:hen1Jrnn1· ,t,1orkii-1g. At the. c-::indu.sfoh'of a: t\�'o-�week.hia!,; the jury corn;ictB<l Sledge of six 
counts ohn�tl fr;,a1.19 and t,�iq totintj,. o/i ,,vitness t�fh:0i!r-itig� ADfCaLos An{l�f�s prQ�;ipe!;I ,� QU{.ii'..E! for 
usAO pres:s re!ea·ij.�, · · · · 

* LDs Anqeh,s.a...: Ilgran $va:qjian .. a me.dkat tfuctor who w:as fadhg charg,es in a federal heqitti t':�re frat.id 
1;:ase· when he fled the United StatBs ii re;::_ars ,�go and faked hi-s P:Vm d:eath in Rl!ss:,ia,. pfaade,-d 
g(iilty th feqe.rnriharii-ecs ·rE'liated: tt/.his f!ightfront jl1sfrte; Svadji:an, ::i nattirai:iiEd · us.- cibi�n cfriginal!�r 
from Arn,enia who-was r$sidi:ri.g in �Je,,-.;por� S:¢t1-i'.'.l-:1,prior to. B!:3�fr1g.the toµntrr in October· 2002,
pleaded.gl.iiltytt.1 Unfawfu! :fli:gbt to ai•oki priisecutkln; the sote wiJnt iti ar.i, fr\cdkt.nia.11-t that w a-s 
returned !Jy ,ii fe-d.et-al .granq jury ori sep}:etnb-�--t �. ADiC.alos Afigi:it>:!s: provided a quot� for USAO press 
refo:a.se, 

• Phoenix '- ss4 ____a �id ¼ntervh::WS \-Vith varkius medl.a -outlets 1n Tucson .:'ibout the four day· _a .. _ ...
-chifri: abduction re:i;;ppnse frainhicg: FBI t,.A.R . .D- �s doing vdth fede-rai, stat,';!,, and �oca! partnefs, Mcre­ b6 per FBI 
thafi. 10'0· pe-opfo, from' 15 ager11.::i.is irr SoµthE!Ti°Arizona are parti6pahr.g: in:t!}e training, Media is b7C per FBI
.invited ag.3irt .(>n Fri:Cfa)• to. pati:-icip.ate if1 and OO';te-t a fuH-scal,€ iji::kl frait1it1g e:,��rci�e. 

J: St, Lollis - ,Missoudf�et•.\'vhic:..¾ ornvide:S new:3; {0�1tentto radio sta#cH;S thr,;:HJgJi{:!vt !'>{issoud, :a b6 per FBIkite:r,,,.iew.ed 5SAl ........-..............,...-Pb.oLit the O'·dd E;:xploitatidh Tas:kaRm:e and their succ:ess.fu! r";cscue 
b7C per FBIchii:d: Vktiins th1'.0L1ghout.th.,:= year, 

.. 

• St lmis --· Deborah Ph:!i-ce ;. age o-1, •of St Louis •was im:licl:tett to-da\· for- embenti11g -m_ore than · $360,!JOO from a. jo/rit. edu(a-tfona@
·
venture between her >:!niployer", \Nebst€r lh1i�·erslty, and:.3 t:'.':hihesE · · ·. · Qo�•e.rilmimb;t1lrutal. :.iggiiiy. 

b6 per FBI 

b7C per FBI 

b7E per FBI 
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